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PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
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)

P. D. Box 670

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

February 3, 1975

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Sir:

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission Form C-101, for our Naomi Keenum
No. 3, located 840' FSL & 1940' FEL, Section 14, 21-S, 37-E, Lea County, was
approved on September 11, 1974 and expired on December 11, 1974. Due to rig avail-
ability and tubular goods this well was not spudded prior to the expiration date.

We now have the equipment available and hereby request that an extension

be granted for the drilling of this well.

Yours truly,
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A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION



